From: Nathan Hodges

Sent: 06 July 2021 18:15

To: Charlotte Meynell

Cc: James Prestedge; John Brady

Subject: HPRM: RE: 2021/1989 - City House, 72-80 Leather Lane,
London, ECIN 7TR - Further info required

Attachments: W632-M-101-C1.pdf; W632-M-102-C1.pdF; [TwinFans-Squif.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Red Category

Record Number: PLD/21/59051

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware — This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicious Please
take extra care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you to verify your password etc.
Please note there have been reports of emails purporting to be about Covid 19 being used as cover for scams
so extra vigilance is required.

Hi Charlotte,

Fan Ventilation Spec:

Nuaire SQFTA41-1 twin fan / 300l/s@125pa — please see attached BSDa drawings W632-M-
101-C1 and W632-M-102-C1. Manufacturer’s details can also be found within the attached
“TwinFans-Squif” pdf.

Odour Filtration:

The proposal is to install a carbon cannister at high level within the basement so as to ensure
ease of access / maintenance. The carbon cannister will be by AAC Eurovent
https://www.aaceurovent.co.uk/aac-ccg-ss-carbon-canisters/ who will design the cannister to
suit site requirements.

Insect Mesh

A weather louvre will be installed to the 250mm diameter with vermin and insect mesh as per
https://www.cveshop.co.uk/cveshophome/prod 2364796-CVCWL250-Circular-Weather-
Louvre.html

Regards,

Nathan Hodges BA(Hons) Dip Arch RIBA
Director

w. http://www.hodgesarchitects.co.uk




